

Thomas N. Kerrick
Managing Partner
tkerrick@kerricklaw.com

Phone (270) 782-8160
Fax (270) 782-5856

P.O. Box 9547
Bowling Green, KY 42101

www.kerrickbachertlaw.com

Tom Kerrick is a founding member of and the Managing Partner to the law firm of Kerrick Bachert PSC. While the firm's practice is general in nature, Tom's practice has been built on his litigation strength. Tom was trying cases within months of his graduation from law school and has not stopped yet. Specific areas of his trial practice include personal injury litigation, insurance defense litigation, and medical malpractice defense. He has represented a roster of distinguished and diverse clients in state and federal courts across Kentucky.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- **1980 – 1983** Campbell & Crandall – Associate
- **1983 – 1985** Campbell, Smith, Kerrick & Grise – Partner
- **1985 – 1993** Campbell Kerrick & Grise – Partner
- **1993 – 2004** Kerrick Grise & Stivers – Partner
- **2004 – 2006** Kerrick Stivers & Coyle – Partner
- **2006 – 2011** Kerrick Stivers Coyle & Van Zant – Partner
- **2011 – 2014** Kerrick Stivers Coyle – Partner
- **2014 - 2014** Kerrick Bachert Stivers – Partner
- **2015 – 2023** Kerrick Bachert - Partner

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Admitted to the bar in 1980, Mr. Kerrick has established an extensive list of clients through successful insurance litigation. He currently provides counsel to the following insurance companies:

- Cincinnati Insurance Company
- Grange Insurance Company
- EMC – Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company
- Nationwide Insurance Company
- Northland Insurance Company
- Health Care Indemnity
- Occidental Fire & Casualty Company
- Trexis Insurance Group
- Scottsdale Insurance Company
- Kentucky League of Cities
- AIG
- Zurich North America
- ProAssurance
- Lawyers Mutual Insurance Company of Kentucky
- Kentucky Association of Counties

In addition to insurance clients, Mr. Kerrick represents the following regional hospitals in general matters as well as litigation:

- Greenview Regional Hospital
- Hardin Memorial Hospital
- Baptist Health

He also provides counsel to many regional corporate clients, such as:

- Lee Masonry Products
- Western Kentucky University

Thomas N. Kerrick
P.O. Box 9547
Bowling Green, KY 42101
Phone (270) 782-8160

www.kerrickbachertlaw.com

- Franklin Bank & Trust
- City of Bowling Green, KY
- Gordon Food Services

COURT ADMISSIONS

- Commonwealth of Kentucky
- United States District Courts for the Western and Eastern Districts of Kentucky
- United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit
- United States Supreme Court

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Bar Association
- Kentucky Bar Association
- Bowling Green Bar Association
- The Association of Trial Lawyers of America
- Kentucky Academy of Trial Attorneys
- Kentucky Defense Counsel
- American Board of Trial Advocates (Advocate Designation)
- University of Kentucky College of Law Lafferty Society

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Special Justice, Supreme Court of Kentucky, 1999
- University of Kentucky Law Alumni Association Board (President, 1997-2000)
- University of Kentucky Fellow
- University of Kentucky College of Law Visiting Committee
- Board of Directors, Bowling Green-Warren County Bar Association
- State of Kentucky Bar Association Board of Governors
- State of Kentucky Bar Association President
- Certified Mediator

PROFESSIONAL LISTINGS

- Martindale-Hubbell – AV Rating
- Best Lawyers in America, 2006-2023
- Super Lawyers 2008-2023
- The American Trial Lawyers Association Top 100 Trial Lawyers

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- B.S., University of Kentucky, 1977
- J.D., University of Kentucky, 1980

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Board of Directors, Leadership Bowling Green Alumni Association (President, 1990)
- Board of Directors, Rotary Club (President, 1991 – 1992)
- Board of Directors, Crimestoppers
- Board of Directors, War Memorial Boys & Girls Club
- Board of Directors, Fellowship of Christian Athletes